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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR 

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES 

RESPONSES TO PROPOSERS’ 

QUESTIONS 

(Round 2) 

 

 

 

Note to All Prospective Proposers: 

 

The following responses are questions submitted in writing by the RFP deadline.  

In its answers to the following questions, the Texas Lottery has attempted to provide both accurate 

and thorough responses. Some answers may clarify or modify the RFP, and every Prospective 

Proposer is on notice of each answer’s content.  Answers that modify the RFP are so noted.  

Answers apply only to the facts as presented in each specific question. 

Proposers shall review all sections of the RFP along with this document to ensure a complete 

understanding of the requirements.  Any exceptions to the RFP shall be noted in the proposal, as 

required under Section 2.7 of the RFP.  

Please note: Any questions regarding the HUB Subcontracting Plan (HSP) are in a separate 

document that will be updated throughout the procurement process.    

 
WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY March 25, 2021 @ 4 P.M. 
 

1. We observed that up to audit plan for fiscal year 2013 number of hours in Audit Plans 

were around 6500hrs/year. Since fiscal year 2014, average hours/year included in 

approved internal audit plan were 2237 hrs./year.   Could you share the reason(s) for 

such reduction with us? Is TLC Commission and TLC Executive Management 

comfortable with the current level of independent assurance provided since it 

represents only 1/3 of what it was provided before? Texas Lottery’s volume of 

transactions, automation, number and diversity of lottery games have increased and 

also new or additional risks have emerged which would require additional independent 

assurance activities.  

 
RESPONSE: The Texas Lottery’s governing board approves the audit plan 
each year.  

 

2. We understand the by Texas Lottery Law, a security study is required to be performed 

by an independent party every two years and it was before managed Internal Audit and 

included in their annual plan. Should we consider that such approach is still valid? 

Should we consider inclusion of the security study as part of the internal audit plan?  

 
RESPONSE: No.  
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3. Are there any other reviews/consulting performed outside of the audit plan we should 

consider in an all-inclusive proposal? 

 
RESPONSE: Please refer to RFP Section 6.5.1. The scope of this RFP does 
not include any other audit, consulting or professional services related to the 
external financial audit, Security Study or Drawings Audit Contracts.   
 

4. Would you share the audit universe so that we have an idea of what are the potential 

areas for the three-year plan? 

 
RESPONSE: Please refer to RFP Section 6.5.3. All the prior approved plans 
are available the TLC website.  
 
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html 
 

5. Have third parties supporting TLC gaming operations changed? i.e. Scientific Games, 

GTech, Pollard Banknote, Sungard, etc. Could you please confirm current third parties 

supporting TLC’s operations and main services provided by each?  

 
RESPONSE: Please refer to TLC Website.  
 

https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Doing_Business_with_T
LC/Contracts_Over_$100x000/ 
 

6. We observed that included in Internal Audit Plans for fiscal year 2019-2020 and 2020-

2021, respectively, internal audit reviews totalizing around 500 hrs have been 

identified as low risk. Also, we understand a key deliverable at the beginning of the 

provision of the services is the report on the results of the risk assessment which has to 

take place during the first 30 days. Would TLC be opened to, based on the results of 

the risk assessment, assess and allocate the required resources to address those reviews 

identified as high risk and avoid the inclusion of any reviews identified with low risk?  

 
RESPONSE: The Texas Lottery’s governing board approves the audit plan 
each year.  
 

7. Are there or will be there any business and/or IT processes supporting TLC operations 

and/or administration that would go through a significant change? i.e moving to the 

cloud, replacing a key third party, significant expansion of retailers and/or ticket 

vending machines, totally new games and supporting processes and technology?  

 
RESPONSE: Business and IT are consistently updated as appropriate, but we 
cannot identify what changes would be significant to a Successful Proposer.  

https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Doing_Business_with_TLC/Contracts_Over_$100x000/
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Doing_Business_with_TLC/Contracts_Over_$100x000/
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Doing_Business_with_TLC/Contracts_Over_$100x000/
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Doing_Business_with_TLC/Contracts_Over_$100x000/
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8. Does Internal Audit coverage should include country-wide lottery games in which 

TLC participates, such as Power Ball?  

 
RESPONSE: Based on risk assessment, the audit coverage could include the 
Texas operations of multi-state games such as Powerball and Mega Millions.    
 

9. Do you have an internal audit software platform that is used for documenting audit 

work?  If so, what system do you use? 

 
RESPONSE: No. The Successful Proposer will use their own software.  
 

10. In the RFP, we understand that the successful proposer will manage EthicsPoint and 

State Auditor’s Hotline.  Please provide an estimate on the number of calls received, 

as well as, if these are investigated by Internal Audit.  If investigated by internal audit, 

how many hours historically would have been incurred for this work? 

 
RESPONSE: The number of calls received fluctuates. However, it is a minimal 
amount of calls. The Internal Auditor has not spent significant number of hours 
on such work.  
 

11. For the scope of special audits and requests, please provide an estimate of 

approximately how many projects/requests are performed annually. 

 
RESPONSE: Please refer to previous Internal Audit Annual Reports posted on 
the TLC website.   
 
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html 
 

12. As a large accounting firm with offices and partners in a number of states, can we limit 

the certified list of vendor principals requested in attachment E-1 to our firm partners 

that are located in the state of Texas, plus executive management of the firm? 

 

RESPONSE: The certified list of vendor principals is not necessarily 
geographically limited to those in Texas. Please refer to Section 4.7.2. for 
contractually defined vendor principals. Please note that the Apparent 
Successful Proposer may be requested to turn in Attachment E, including E-1 
to E-4. 
 

13. As a large accounting firm with offices and partners in a number of states, can we limit 

the certification requested in attachment D-1 to our firm partners that are located in the 

state of Texas, members of the proposed team, and the executive management of the 

firm? 

https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html
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RESPONSE: Please see response to Question 12. Please note all Proposers 
need to submit Attachment D-1.  
 

14. The schedule of events states that an announcement of Apparent Successful Proposer 

will be on or before June 10, 2021.  Assuming the a contract execution of June 30th, 

the FY 2022 Annual Audit Plan is due within 30 days of the contract execution where 

in the renewal periods it would be prior to August 31, 2022.  In this scenario, the Firm 

would have to E-Verify all employees and partners in Texas as well as all persons 

(including subcontractors) assigned to work on the contract, complete cybersecurity 

training (in order to gain access to computer systems/databases),  complete 

background investigations in order to gain access to TLC facilities and information 

systems, make inquiries of executive management and governing board members, 

assess major systems via inquiries and walkthroughs: accounting system and controls, 

administrative system and controls, and electronic data processing systems and 

controls, and compliance with contract process and monitoring.  Will the successful 

proposer have unlimited access to key management and the governance board as the 

late delivery of the annual audit plan before the deadline approved by TLC may result 

in the assessment of liquidated damages in an amount of $500 per day for each day the 

plan is late?     

 

RESPONSE: Please refer to RFP Section 6.5.3.  Access to the Texas Lottery 
Executive Director, Texas Lottery Commissioners, and other management 
staff will need to be coordinated to ensure reasonable access is granted.   
 

15. Will the apparent successful proposer have access to the predecessor’s work papers to 

gain an understanding of the major systems via inquiries and walkthroughs: 

accounting system and controls, administrative system and controls, and electronic 

data processing systems and controls, and compliance with contract process and 

monitoring? 

 

RESPONSE: Please refer to RFP Section 6.2.     
 


